From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Blattner, William
1/17/2013 2:52:06 PM

Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)

Skopec, Dan (DSkopec@semprautilities.com); Skala, Pete
(pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov); Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)
(simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); 'lynn.sadler@cpuc.ca.gov' (lynn.sadler@cpuc.ca.gov);
Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Barsuglia,
Heidi Dejong (HBarsuglia@semprautilities.com); Mike Hoover

(michael. hoover@sce.com) (michael.hoover@sce.com)

Subject: Prop. 39 Joint IOU Proposal

Ed -

The four IOUs have been working to develop a proposal to implement Prop. 39. Attached are a
summary and a more detailed description of our proposal. We hope you agree that this approach will
be both highly effective and efficient. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need
additional information. We would be happy to discuss it further with you and your staff.

Billy

Billy Blattner

Manager of Regulatory Relations

SDG&E/SoCalGas

415.202.9983 o

415.517.4614 ¢

wblattner@semprautilities.com

SB GT&S 0310294
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